
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order VANWEB2228 confirmed
1 message

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> 4 July 2024 at 09:26
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

In regards to the Vandagraph web order VANWEB2228, please use UPS ppUPS6.

Thank you
Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <parts@tqms.pl>
Date: Thu, 4 Jul 2024 at 09:11
Subject: RE: Order VANWEB2228 confirmed
To: Vandagraph <info@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi,

 

I would like to request that the VAT ID of our company be added to the invoice.

 

TQMS Sp. z o.o.

Vat ID : 5381856082

Ul. Zabielska 166A

21-300 Radzyn Podlaski

Poland

 

Pozdrawiam / Best Regards

Monika Chrząstowska

Specjalista ds. logistyki/ logistic specialist

Tel. 0048 605 348 804
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View your order

TQMS Sp. z o.o.

ul. Zabielska 166 A | 21-300 Radzyń Podlaski

Tel: (83) 410 78 92 | Fax: (83) 410 78 93

NIP: 5381856082 | REGON: 366117129

KRS: 0000653517 | email: serwis@TQMS.PL

 

 

 

 

 

From: Vandagraph <store+56092491969@t.shopifyemail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 8:58 AM
To: parts@tqms.pl
Subject: Order VANWEB2228 confirmed

 

ORDER
VANWEB2228

 

Thank you for your purchase!
Hi Monika, we're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you
when it has been sent. We shall be in touch should there be any issues with
stock availability.

or Visit our store
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Order summary

 

MySign O Oxygen Monitor Kit (0111277) × 1 £395.00

Subtotal £395.00

Shipping £15.00

Taxes £0.00

Total £410.00 GBP

 

Customer information

 

Shipping address

Monika Chrząstowska
TQMS Sp. z o.o.
ul. Zabielska 166A
21-300 Radzyń Podlaski
Poland

Billing address

Monika Chrząstowska
TQMS Sp. z o.o.
ul. Zabielska 166A
21-300 Radzyń Podlaski
Poland

Shipping method Payment method
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Standard International ending with 4620

 

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at info@vandagraph.co.uk
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